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OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: Lee V. Gossick, Executive
Director for Oper tio s

/
FROM: Samuel J. Chilk .. retary

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON POINT BEACH 2.206 PETITI0ti,
2:50 P.M., WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 1979, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, D. C. OFFICE (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission * was briefed on the status of Point Beach Unit 1, and on the

steam generator tube degradation situation there. The Commission also heard
presentations from Gerald Charnoff, Esq. representing Wisconsin Electric Power
Company, and from Kathleen Falk, Esq., and Peter Anderson representing Wisconsin's
Environmental Decade, Inc., concerning Wisconsin's Environmental Decade, Inc.'s
petition to keep Point Beach Unit 1 in a shutdown condition.

The Commission requested:

1. that copies of the calculation estimating a 7 GPM leakage rate from a
steam generator tube with a circumferential break in the area of the
tube within its tube sheet, be provided to all parties and to the
Commission. (NRR) (SECY Suspense: 11/30/79)

The Commission noted that any action on the petition would come only after
the Commission had had 48 hours to consider the matter. f,_
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cc:
Chairman Hendrie
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Kennedy
Commissioner Bradford
Commissioner Ahearne
Lommission Staff Offices

"Cnairman Hencrie was not in attendance.
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